

# Student Government General Session Minutes

Date / Time: January 22, 2012 at 12:30 - 1:30

Location: Room 604 LRC

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the Associated Students of Cerro Coso Executive Board Meeting will be held in the LRC, room 604. The meeting times are noted above. If you have any questions please contact ASB Office at (760) 384-6353. \*Please refer to our notice re: Meetings for more info and disclaimers.

### 1. Call to Order

- a. Meeting called to order by- Gianna James at 12:35 in room 604 LRC
- b. Roll Call- Quorum Meet
- c. Adopt/correct or ratify minutes- Adoption of October 16<sup>th</sup> General Session minutes- Approved by Student Government.
- 2. **Main Session** (Agenda Items)
  - a. Old business
  - b. New Business
    - i. **Student Center Advertisement Television-** A purposed television to be purchased by the Student Government. The television would be placed in the Student Center for advertisement and promotional purposed by Student Government and Clubs. Suggested found approval of \$500.00 to \$600.00 dollars.
      - Approval of \$600.00 was passed.
    - ii. **Leadership Event-** Cerro Coso's annual Leadership Event will take place February 8<sup>th</sup> (Friday), from 10am to 2pm at the Cerro Coso Campus. The conference will take place in the East Wing; all clubs are encouraged to attend and invite students that would be interested in this year's conference.
    - iii. **Movie Night-** Cerro Coso Student Government will have a Movie Night that will take place this Thursday, January 24<sup>th</sup> at 5pm in the Student Center. The selected movie to start this year's movie night is the "*Dark Knight*." Popcorn will be available. Clubs please inform your members and students.
    - iv. **Student Survey-** Student Government will conduct and report on its Student Survey regarding what events and programs students would like to see and participate for this semester. This information will be disclosed to the Student Government when it becomes available.
    - v. **Student Committees-** Cerro Coso is in need of students to participate on Cerro Coso Committees. Students who are passionate and interested in the governing and administration aspects of their college our encouraged to obtained information from the Student Government's elected board (E-board) or the Student Government's advisor Kim Kelly on how to become a Committee representative.
    - vi. **Student Elections-** Student elections will be held in the month of March. Students who are interested in Student Government are encouraged to run for open positions or sign-up and



# Student Government General Session Minutes

participate on campus committees. Information of available student government positions and committees and their responsibilities can be obtained in the Student Activities office located in the Student Center.

vii. **Spring Awards-** Cerro Coso Spring awards ceremony will be held May 2<sup>nd</sup> (Thursday). Students who are interested in nominating a professor or staff member can inquire in the Student Activities office.

### c. Office Reports

- i. President
- ii. Vice President
- iii. Secretary
- iv. Finance Manager
- v. Region IX Rep-
- vi. Communication Officer
- vii. Student Trustee
- Angelo Sanchez- Student Trustee Angelo Sanchez announced if there are any Trustee concerns to feel free in contacting him.
- viii. President of the Senate
- ix. Senator(s)

### d. Club Reports

- Optimist Club- information regarding the Optimist club can be found at Optimist.org. Faculty leader for the Optimist club is Jan Moline. Jan Moline is spear heading an "After School Program" with the Optimist club regarding nutrition and healthy activities for elementary school children. Part of the UC extension program will be utilized for evaluating healthy choices to be implemented for elementary school children. Students who are interested in helping and making a difference in young people's lives are encouraged to contact Jan Moline and the Optimist Club.
- Vocational Nurses- Planned Bake sale.
- Athletic Club- See sports schedule.
- e. Public Comment
- f. **Meeting Adjourned-** Called by Gianna James at 1:00 pm.



# Student Government General Session Minutes

Officers:

Guests:

# ( ) President: Gianna James ( ) Vice President: Marissa James ( ) Advisor: Heather Ostash ( ) Region IX Rep: Krista Kenny ( ) Secretary: Michael A. Lelis ( ) Finance Manager: Joseph Mondragon ( ) Communication: Jesse Lewis ( ) Photographer: Todd Middleton ( ) President of the Senate: Alain Drouin ( ) Senator: Jonathon Kutscher ( ) Assistant Advisor: Kim Kelly ( ) Student Trustee: Angelo Sanchez ( ) Student Activities Assistant: Anna Sue Eldridge